Deay Jolm - 8/9/1s
1 hevs no roluctsnee in yowr having all my Archives ond Bwde Morshall correspondonce
the pletures of J JEFRY ciothing. in fact I%d like 4o sec an cven troader
culry indo Sarshali®s actual role. By vieu he did not sovve the inderests of the
cmﬂuﬁfum oy tho survimers - or the ﬂf“v'zt:::-,f.
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Howeve, 1 do not have all that stuff dn a2 zingle file or a single muce and it

mesently bevond ny cappbdlivies to rotdEiove it

I.—h
%]

ivey and I have L loep putding what is past

Hy aoivice i sally oy files
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py work in clovase. Uds ds 211 pert of that uash,

If you vent +o seck thds fren the Archives and 1 ranall I%13 be glad o sive yon
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a privacy vr:a.:.‘m“ ot ihe Othorwiise they¥il withl the ellemation -':n vrotecting
oy oTrAveaoYe ity opny hevve an added sdvanlsgel you get the notes they mads arxi perhaps
sore inkoral rocords. Anothioy whps took thot road once did and gove ne valusble covies,
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have mush on Hovel, toc mmhy and coneiderale oo Costliic, Wb the seoe situabion

whe S

is troe in & dfferant x:;au,

I have no interest in either for oy ol work nov so £ have no curwent files on them,
e a;i.ci ones ore in storasp. However, there ig such in the FBIHQ nﬁm‘m}. vmses. Ton
can get these :*.ﬂf:rc’u, with a 1i¥tle tiue, 1 the FBl, at 10¢ a page and probably sore
that I'8 woogll, Theose Thdngs oo scablered :!,.n more than §00,000 poges.

I may not hove read all of them but I've mead mony of these pogess There is nuch
about Hovel bocause he i n with the FEI % give them Minfornmgtion” about
Garrisen, nostdy wild, aad thoy reporiod it and vhat {the papers carrisd,

Castillo wocords includs wcfsx‘ences to his deportation and questicnings and I am
mretly sure a mentel ilinces his hich I'4 sumpocteds
Richard Fopcin dfd much on 3*‘?*, as I recall, so B mey have sthat Jou vonte I do
mot beleieve it has any rolovance,

Sorry T cantt bo of move heln,
Sincerelye
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and 21701

L recall from your book Pogt Mortem of th o
you had in having the National Archives malke special
prints of the clothing of JFK.
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- tom AR e PR i,
informed along the
ations Concerni Service

rren Commission and Relad [temnm ¢ mvldence" dated
el 29Y8

request may be unusual, and I will undergltand
decide not to turn over +the documente I am
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requesving, but L wish to seek from you all corre lenice
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petiieen you and the Archives, Burike tarshall, affidavit of
lawsults and so forth,

nope to lean on the Archives through liarshall and
Senator Hennedy if deenm necesgary to obtain additional
phote’s before they no longer exist. thank wou.
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= Pe more whan willing 1o pav for cost of copying and
TLE,

Sincerely,
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nn R, Woods, 11
538 Irombton Court
Aurora, Colorado 80010




